

BEVERAGE BOOK

# TABLE OF CONTENTS

Cocktails	3
Wines by the Glass	4
Map of Japan	6
Sake by the Glass & Carafe	7
Bottled & Draft Beer	9
Zero Proof Beverages	9
Sake by the Bottle	10
Featured Wines	12
Sparkling Wine	13
Rosé Wine	13
White Wine	14
Red Wine	17
After Dinner – Dessert Wine & Ports	21
Tea & Herbal Infusions	21
Whiskey / Cognac Features	22
Mezcal Feature	26
The M Room	27
The Macallan Flights	29
Spirits	33

<sup>\*</sup>All products and wine vintages are subject to change due to seasonality and availability. We strive to offer the best products at all times.

## COCKTAILS

#### FEATURED COCKTAILS SIGNATURE Winter Snow 17 Hadamasui 24 Crane of Paradise Sake, London Dry No.3 Gin, McQueen & The Violet Fog Gin, McQueen Lillet Blanc, Yuzu Bitters Hibiscus Berry Gin, Kamoizumi Nigori Nama Sake, Prickly Pear Cordial Sakura No Hana 19 24 Luxury Sidecar Piggyback Whisky, St. Germain, Egg White, Remy Martin VSOP, Grand Marnier, Yuzu-Lemon Cherry Blossom Syrup, Lemon, Cherry juice, Egg White, Barrel Smoked Salt-Sugar rim Yotta Kosho 18 THE MACALLAN Hanson Organic Habanero Vodka, Sake, Elderflower Liqueur, Fresh Lime, Cucumber Shiso 25 Paper on a Plane The Macallan Dbl. Cask 12 year, Aperol, 18 **Blood Orange Margarita** Amaro Nonino, Lemon Ginger Honey Gran Centenario Plata Tequila, Blood Orange Cordial, Blood Orange Bitters, Fresh Lime, Where Roka Meets Akor Agave Syrup The Macallan 12 Double Cask, Brandy, Pineapple Amora, Clarified, Torched Rosemary. A creation Roka Fashion 19 that will fool your senses. Mars Iwai 45 Japanese Whisky, Demerara, Orange Bitters, Angostura Bitters Boulevardier I Do 75 The Macallan Sherry Oak 18 Years Old, 19 Scorched Earth Valdespino Moscatel Sherry, Amaro Nonino, Black Lime Infused 400 Conejos Joven Mezcal, Gran Classico, Orange Bitter Cap Corse Quinquina, Dolin Genepi le Chamois, Sudachi Cordial, Herbal Honey Bitters Beautiful Person 18 Aperol, Thatcher's Organic Elderflower, Onigoroshi Sake, Fresh Lime, Apple Bitters 18 Lychee Martini Sobieski Vodka, Lychee, Yuzu, Fresh Lime

Roka Akor proudly serves Quari ICE

in our cocktails.

# WINES BY THE GLASS

Sparkling	Glass
Charles De Fere Blanc de Blancs Brut, Loire Valley, France	12
Domaine Carneros Brut, Napa Valley, California	19
Biancavigna Brut Rosé, Prosecco, Italy	13
Lanson Père & Fils Brut, France	24
Krug, Brut Grand Cuvée, Reims	49
White	Glass
Gerard Bertrand Vin Gris Blanc, Languedoc Roussillon, France	13
Terras Gaudas Estate Albarino, Spain	12
Loimer Lois Gruner Veltliner, Austria	15
Antinori Conte della Vipera Sauvignon Blanc, Umbria, Italy	21
Guinigi Pinot Grigio, Delle Venezie, Italy	15
Schloss Vollrads Riesling, "QBA" Rheingau, Germany	16
The Loop Sauvignon Blanc, Marlborough, New Zealand	15
Rutherford Hill Sauvignon Blanc, Napa Valley, California	18
Ersol Chardonnay, Sonoma Coast, California	18
Louis Latour Macon-Lugny Les Genievres Chardonnay, Burgundy, France	17
Sagebreaker Rhone Blend, Horse Heaven Hills, Colombia Valley, Washington	21
Long Meadow Ranch Chardonnay, Anderson Valley, California	19
Rosé	Glass
Domaine Skouras Zoe Rose, <i>Greece</i>	12
Macrostie Rose of Pinot Noir, Sonoma Coast, California	19

Red	Glass
Adelsheim Estate Pinot Noir, Willamette Valley, Oregon	19
Martinelli Bella Vigna Pinot Noir, Sonoma Coast, California	20
Renard Bourgogne Vigne Vines Pinot Noir, Burgundy, France	21
Black Stallion Cabernet Sauvignon, Napa Valley, California	22
Daou Estate Cabernet Sauvignon, Paso Robles, California	16
Markham Reserve Merlot, Napa Valley, California	19
Bodegas Alat Laya "Laya" Garnacha Blend, Almansa	14
Gehricke Petit Sirah, Sonoma Coast, California	19
Barboursville Reserve Cabernet Franc, Virginia	20
Tinto Negro Malbec "Limestone Block," Mendoza, Argentina	16
Coravin (5 oz.)	Glass
Kistler Les Noisetiers Chardonnay, Sonoma Coast, California	35
Albert Bichot Chardonnay, Pouilly Fuisse, France	25
Joseph Phelps Cabernet Sauvignon, Napa Valley, California	39
Ceretto Nebbiolo, Barbaresco, Piemonte, Italy	35
Jordan Cabernet Sauvignon, Alexander, California	29
Château Beychevelle Amiral, St. Saint Julien, Bordeaux, France	29

# MAP OF JAPAN

#### **HOKKAIDO**

World-Class Powder Snow, Sea Urchin

The prefecture is a popular destination for skiing and snowboarding thanks to its abundant powder snow. Uni (sea urchin) from here is rich and deep with an elegant sweetness that cannot be matched.

#### YAMAGATA

Samurai Land, Waqyu

Known as the "Ginjo Kingdom", Yamagata produces a high ratio of ginjo-shu that is famous for its high quality. Sake brewing has flourished for a long time, and some breweries have been in business for over 400 years.

#### NIIGATA

Hot Springs, High Quality Rice

Japan's leading producer of rice, the pinnacle of which is the coveted strain of "koshihikari", and is also a prominent hub for sake and seafood. This prefecture's light, crisp, and dry sakes are known as a "Tanrei Karakuchi" taste profile.

#### **ISHIKAWA**

Big Fish Market, Onsen

Many of the reputed breweries in this prefecture are putting special emphasis on the yamahai-zukuri method. The profound acidity of the yamahai with the deep umami makes a full-bodied sake that is highly rated by sake

#### **FUKUI**

Echizen Kani, Great Water

Its crystal waters are acclaimed as some of the best water in Japan. This prefecture has the perfect environment, alongside the intense cold and deep snow in the winter.

## HIROSHIMA

Oysters, Lemons

The birthplace of ginjo brewing. Hiroshima is also known as home to the largest oyster beds in Japan, as well as beautiful lemon trees.

## токуо 🍘

## KANAGAWA Surf Town, Shirasu, Big Buddha

This prefecture is known for its beautiful coastline and surfer culture. It is also the birthplace of the famous Japanese woodblock art "The Great Wave."

#### **KYOTO**

Birthplace of Sake, Fushimi Water

Kyoto is known for being the birthplace of sake and ranks No. 2 in sake production. These sakes are characterized by their soft, smooth taste made from soft to medium hard water.

#### **OSAKA**

Nightlife, Street Food

What differentiates Osaka from other prefectures in Japan is the more laid-back, relaxed city vibe, with a focus on food and entertainment. Often called the "nation's kitchen," it is known as the food capital of Japan.

#### KAGAWA

Sanuki Udon, Iriko Fish, Smallest Prefecture

This is Japan's smallest prefecture with very few breweries. The food culture features the richness of the sea and of the Sanuki mountains, which provide quantities of pure water ideal for sake making.

#### YAMAGUCHI

Limestone Caves, Onsen, Hagi Pottery

This prefecture is renowned for its stunning scenery, hidden shrines, and the largest limestone cave in Japan. The abundant sea with the local cuisine of the mountains resonate with each other, inviting people to relax and return to nature.

## SAKE BY THE GLASS & CARAFE

## Kire Sake Crisp & Refreshing

Glass Carafe

33

## Bushido "Way of the Warrior"

11

Ginjo Genshu, Kyoto Prefecture

Bushido is a premium, ginjo genshu sake from Kyoto, Japan. It's smooth, crisp, and packs a punch with notes of tart raspberry and watermelon rind. Perfect for on the go, or really just any time.

## Taka "Noble Arrow"

16 48

Junmai, Yamaguchi Prefecture

The limestone covered mountains nearby give this sake a rich mineral driven structure packed with tension and pronounced acidity. A timeless style of sake that old-world wine drinkers easily gravitate to. Creamy, luxurious mid palate with a spearmint-driven herbal finish.

## Fukucho "Forgotten Fortune"

16 48

Junmai, Hiroshima Prefecture

There are around 30 female tojis in Japan, but when Miho-san started brewing there were far fewer. Her extreme dedication to her craft encourages the future of women in this industry. Mihosan revived Hattanso rice, an extinct heirloom breed, by devoting over 10 years of her life to learning how to grow it and brew with it. Full flavor, earthy touches, and great texture with a long, persistent finish.

## Kaori Sake Floral & Aromatic

Glass Carafe

#### Tozai "Well of Wisdom"

14 42

Ginjo, Kyoto Prefecture

Be transported to Japan just by looking at Tozai—the labels feature hand-painted koi fish, traditional Japanese kanji, and origami paper patterns. Well of Wisdom draws its water source from the town of Fushimi, which means "hidden water" and is known for its characteristically soft and pure water. Soft and silky with a touch of white pepper on the finish.

#### Kawatsuru "Crane of Paradise"

16 48

Junmai, Kagawa Prefecture

Known for its rice-driven style with elegant, rich texture, Kawatsuru pays respect to the crane that symbolizes longevity and good fortune. Crane of Paradise is described as "umakuchi," a combination between sweet, dry and umami flavors. Juicy notes of grapefruit and freshly cut grass, with a hint of salted pineapple.

## Wakatake Onikoroshi "Demon Slayer"

19 62

Junmai Daiginjo, Shizuoka Prefecture

A semi-fruity brew with a unique dryness that speaks to wine drinkers. This clear Junmai Daiginjo has a delicate aroma of ripe fruits, velvety texture, and finishes on a sharp, crisp note.

## Aji Sake Rich & Savory

Glass Carafe

## Yuho "Eternal Embers"

12 36

Junmai, Ishikawa Prefecture

President Miho Fujita, a single career woman from Tokyo with no prior knowledge of sake, and Toji Yokomichi-san, do not follow traditional brewing methods—they brew the sake they enjoy drinking. Yuho means "happy rice" and also refers to the city's supposed numerous UFO sightings. Bread pudding aromatics of raisin, nut and fig.

## Mana 1751 "True Vision"

18 54

Yamahai Tokubetsu Junmai, Fukui Prefecture

This sake embraces a truly purist philosophy; undiluted, unfiltered, unblended, pure rice sake made in the risky and labor intensive ancient yamahai method. This is a true microbrewery; with three total employees making 200 koku annually. An aromatic and expressive yamahai with notes of tart yogurt, mushroom, honey, banana and steamed rice. Try this one warm for more umami flavors.

Luxury Glass Carafe

## Ginga Shizuku "Divine Droplets"

89

29

Junmai Daiginjo, Yamagata Prefecture

The purity of the region of Yamagata shines in this sake, with the crispness of their pristine water, the grassy, spicy quality of dewasansan rice, and the opulent textures derived from shizuku free run finishing. Current president Kenichiro Kojima is the 24th generation of the legendary Kojima family. Refreshing and pure with notes of pineapple, white peach, green apple, lily, and a hint of white pepper.

Nigori Unfiltered

Glass Carafe

#### Daimon "Road to Osaka"

12 36

Nigori, Osaka Prefecture

This cloudy "nigori" sake will transport you to Osaka and the Daimon brewery where they have been crafting fresh, lively sake for six generations. Brewery president and toji, Yasutaka Daimon, is a 6th generation brewer who is also a jazz musician. Daimon-san often listens to jazz while making sake, believing that both jazz and sake go together hand in hand. A creamy & mild nigori with notes of banana, citrus and floral.

## BOTTLED & DRAFT BEER

Domestic		Japanese	
Voodoo Ranger Imperial Imperial IPA, Bottle	10	Sapporo Rice Lager	9
Microphone Check 1, 2 New England IPA, Draft	13	Kirin Light Lager, Bottle	9
Ç ,		Kirin Ichiban Lager, Bottle	9
		Hitachino Nest White Ale, Bottle	14
		Asahi Extra Dry Rice Lager, Bottle	10

## ZERO PROOF BEVERAGES

Beer			Bottled Water (Liter)	
Athletic Free Wave Hazy NA		8	San Benedetto Still San Benedetto Sparkling	10 10
Wine	Glass	Bottle	Soda & Other	
Giesen Sauvignon Blanc Marlborough, NZ	11	44	Coca-Cola Diet Coke	7
Manooroagn, 142			Sprite	7
Zero Proof Cocktails			Fever-Tree Ginger Ale	7
			Fever-Tree Ginger Beer	6
Cucumber Mist		9	Three Cents Grapefruit Soda	6
Cucumber Saccharum, Fresh L Fresh Cucumber, Soda Water	ime,	J	Harvey & Sons Bottled Iced Tea	9
Raspberry Mule Fresh Lime, Raspberry Purée, G	Ginger Bee	9 er		

# SAKE BY THE BOTTLE

Kire Sake Crisp, Clean, Refreshing	Bottle
Dewanoyuki "Snowflake" Junmai, Yamagata Prefecture	75
Akitabare "Northern Skies" Junmai, Akita Prefecture	80
Taka "Noble Arrow" Tokubetsu Junmai, Yamaguchi Prefecture	93
Dewazakura "Green Ridge Primal Strength" Junmai Ginjo, Yamagata Prefecture	95
Koshi no Kanbai 'Sai' "Blue River" Ginjo, Niigata Prefecture	115
Kikusui "Chrysanthemum Water" Junmai Ginjo, Niigata Prefecture	120
Kaori Sake Fruity, Floral, Aromatic	Bottle
Ama No To Namazake "Heaven's Door" Tokubetsu Junmai, Akita Prefecture	112
Fukucho "Moon on the Water" Junmai Ginjo, Hiroshima Prefecture	125
Watari Bune "Ferry Boat 55" Junmai Daiginjo, Ibaraki Prefecture	140
Wakatake 'Onikoroshi' "Demon Slayer" Junmai Daiginjo, Shizuoka Prefecture	145
Toko "Divine Droplets" Junmai Daiginjo, Yamagata Prefecture	240
Kokuryu "Gold Dragon" Junmai Daiginjo, Fukui Prefecture	250
lwa 5 Sake Junmai Daiginjo, Toyama Prefecture	338
Aji Sake Flavorful, Rich, Expressive	Bottle
Cowboy "Yamahai" Junmai Ginjo, Niigata Prefecture	80
Kawatsuru "Olive" Junmai Ginjo, Kagawa Prefecture	95
Narutotai "Drunken Snapper" Ginjo Nama Genshu, Tokushima Prefecture	105
Imayo Tsukasa "Black" Junmai, Niigata Prefecture	106
Mana 1751 "True Vision" Tokubetsu Junmai, Fukui Prefecture	113
Konteki "Tears of Dawn" Junmai Daiginjo, Kyoto Prefecture	130
Dewazakura "Mountain Cherry" Daiginjo, Yamagata Prefecture	175
Hayashi Honten "Golden Amber" 12 Year Koshu Junmai, Gifu Prefecture	195
Sohomare "Tuxedo" Kimoto Junmai Daiginjo, Tochigi Prefecture	220

Nigori Unfiltered, Aromatic, Rich	Bottle
Tozai "Snow Maiden" Junmai Nigori, Kyoto Prefecture	60
Tozai "Blossom of Peace" Umeshu, Kyoto Prefecture	68
Daimon "Road to Osaka" Junmai Nigori, Osaka Prefecture	74
Fukucho "Seaside" Sparkling, Hiroshima Prefecture (500ml)	92
Rihaku "Dreamy Clouds" Tokubetsu Junmai Nigori, Shimane Prefecture	99
Rizabu Sake Reserve, Sought After & Allocated, Unique	Bottle
Sawanoi Hojo 35 Junmai Daiginjo, Tokyo Prefecture	250
Yuki No Bosha "Morning Flower, Evening Moon" Junmai Daiginjo, Akita Prefecture	550
Dezato Sake Dessert	Bottle
Tamagawa "Time Machine" Heirloom Amber Junmai Kimoto, Kyoto Prefecture (375m	I) 85



## FEATURED WINES



## **Trothe Winery**

Trothe is our featured winery. The wine is almost completely exclusive to us here at Roka Akor, and we are proud to pour these beautiful wines.

"Trothe winery in Horse Heaven Hills of Washington state is the embodiment of what American Cabernet Sauvignon should be. The Cabernet Sauvignon is powerful but extremely balanced. The wine has the structure of great Bordeaux but the great fruit we come to expect from American Cabernet Sauvignon. The 2022 Sauvignon Blanc is one of the best American Sauvignon Blancs I have had and drinks a bit more European in style."

- Steven Tindle, Wine Director, Roka Akor

Classically elegant, vibrant, and built to last, Trothe Cabernet Sauvignon embodies the spirit of Horse Heaven Hills and exemplifies the highly acclaimed wines coming from the region. Trothe winery wholeheartedly believes in the dazzling potential of this land, and they aim to create its purest expression of place.

The Cabernet Sauvignon fruit is hand-selected from blocks, rows, and individual vines that highlight the terroir and each vintage's distinctive character. With this micro-cru approach, Trothe winey celebrates Horse Heaven Hills and its ability to reap extraordinary fruit that translates into exceptional Cabernet Sauvignon.

The word Trothe is a pledge of faithfulness to be loyal especially in a marriage or relationship. The relationship between the Andrews Family and this special plot of land is evident in the quality in these wines.

## 2022 Trothe Sauvignon Blanc

\$150

Spring 2022 began with extraordinarily cool temperatures and a late spring frost in the vineyard. The site's wide canyons funneled cold areas away from the vines, protecting the 2022 vintage. Sauvignon Blanc likes shade, so Trothe grew a large canopy in anticipation of another hot year. Though Mother Nature didn't kick the heat on until August, their preparations kept the fruit cool when it was needed most. Timely work protected delicate floral notes within the fruit while an extended fall ripening period allowed for development of expressive tropical notes.

Robert Parker - 96 points, highest rated white score ever out of Washington. 44 cases made.

#### 2019 Trothe Cabernet Sauvignon

\$395

The 2021 Cabernet Sauvignon already offers power, focus and purity with an oak-driven freshness, divine spiciness and a rocky graphite essence in the glass. Medium to full-bodied, the wine features flavors of juicy dark cherry, black plum and spiced blackberries along with succulent tannins over the mid-palate. The wine reveals layers of complexity that somersault through the long-lingering finish. It's already showing fantastically and is proof that the team at Trothe has pointed at the centerfield fence and is eager and ready to swing away! Keep these guys on your radar! Wine Advocate-98 Points

# SPARKLING WINE

Champagne	Bottle
Laurent Perrier "La Cuvee" Tours sur Marne	175
JCB No. 44 Premier Cru Brut, <i>Champagne</i> , <i>France</i>   2013	195
Bollinger, Brut, Special Cuvée   NV	233
Ruinart, Brut Blanc de Blancs   NV	248
Dom Perignon, Brut, <i>Epernay</i>   2010	560
Krug, Brut, Reims   2008	650
Global	Bottle
Bisol Jeio Prosecco Superiore, <i>Valdobbiadene</i> , <i>Italy</i>   2019	90
Gramona Cava La Cuvee, Cuvee Leonie Brut   2019	95
Ca' del Bosco, Brut, Cuvée Prestige, Italy   NV	135
Domestic	Bottle
Schramsberg, "Mirabelle", Brut, <i>North Coast, California</i>   NV	72
J Vineyard, Cuvée 20, Russian River Valley, California   2020	86
Sparkling Rosé	Bottle
Ferrari, Brut Rosé, <i>Trentino-Alto Adige, Italy</i>   NV	76
Charles Heidsieck, Brut Rosé Reserve, Reims   NV	165
Laurent Perrier, Cuvée Brut Rosé, <i>Tours sur Marne</i>   NV	215
Ruinart, Brut Rosé   NV	232
Armand de Brignac, "Ace of Spades", Brut Rosé   NV	1025
ROSÉ WINE	
	Bottle
Clos Sainte-Magdeleine, Cassis, France   2021	125

# WHITE WINE

Chardonnay	Bottle
United States	
Merryvale, Carneros, California   2019	88
Jordan, <i>Russian River Valley, California</i>   2021	94
Domaine Drouhin, "Arthur", <i>Dundee Hills</i> , <i>Oregon</i>   2021	96
Sanford, Estate Grown, Santa Rita Hills, California   2022	98
Macrostie, "Wildcat Mountain Vineyard", Sonoma Coast, California   2020	110
Peake Ranch, Central Coast, California   2019	115
Newton, Unfiltered, Napa Valley, California   2021	115
Hanzell Estate Chardonnay, Sonoma, California   2018	140
Kistler 'Les Noisetiers', Sonoma Coast, California   2022	145
Far Niente, Napa Valley, California   2023	145
Lonesome Rock, "The Estate", Willamette Valley, Oregon   2021	165
Shafer Red Shoulder Ranch, Carneros, California   2023	180
Sea Smoke, Santa Rita Hills, California   2020	200
Worldly	
Leeuwin Estate, "Prelude", Margaret River, Australia   2020	80
Storm, Hemel-en Aarde Ridge, South Africa   2019	128
Gaja Gaia & Rey, Langhe, Italy   2020	495
France	
Chanson, "Viré-Clessé", Mâconnais, Burgundy   2020	64
Domaine Dupeuble Chardonnay, Beaujolais, France   2022	79
William Fevre, Chablis   2021	90
Pernot-Belicard Chardonnay, Bourgogne Côte D'Or   2020	95
Bruno Colin Bourgogne, Burgundy   2022	99
Domaine Leflaive Les Setilles, Bourgogne, Burgundy   2021	129
Domaine Laroche Vieilles Vignes, Vaillons 1er Cru, Chablis   2022	135
Domaine Matrot, Mersault   2021	210
Domaine Bachey-Legros Puligny-Montrachet   2021	215
Domaine Fontaine-Gagnard 1er Cru, Chassagne-Montrachet, Burgundy   2019	225
Domaine Leroy, Bourgogne, Burgundy   2014	225
Domaine Laroche Grand Cru "Les Clos", Chablis   2020	240
Domaine Louis Latour Corton-Charlemagne Grand Cru, Burgundy   2018	295
Chateau Maltroye Chassagne Montrachet 1er Cru "Clos Du Maltroye"   2021	295

Sauvignon Blanc	Bottle
United States	
Markham Estate Sauvignon Blanc, Napa Valley, California   2019	80
Rochioli Family Estate Sauvignon Blanc, Russian River Valley, California   2023	115
France	
Chateau Reynier Marc Lurton, Bordeaux   2023	75
Domaine Regis Minet VV, Pouilly Fume   2023	80
Pascal Jolivet, Sancerre   2023	105
Alphonse Mellot La Moussière, Sancerre, Loire Valley, France   2022	120
Worldly	
Wither Hills Sauvignon Blanc, Marlborough, New Zealand   2022	65
Dog Point, Marlborough, New Zealand   2023	70
Alpha Estate, Florina, Greece   2022	75
Cantina Terlan Quartz, Alto Adige, Italy	149
Pinot Gris / Pinot Grigio	Bottle
Terlato, Pinot Grigio, Friuli-Venezia Giulia, Italy   2022	52
Eyrie Estate Pinot Gris, Willamette Valley, Oregon   2022	75
Domaine Weinbach Pinot Gris, Cuvee Ste. Catherine, Alsace, France   2017	130

Riesling / Pinot Blanc / Gruner Veltliner	Bottle
Germany / France	
Trimbach, Riesling, <i>Alsace, France</i>   2020 Nik Weis St. Urbans-Hof Estate Riesling, Ockfener Bockstein, <i>Mosel, Germany</i>   2018 Dr. Hermann Erdener Treppchen Riesling Auslese   2008	80 115 125
Austria	
Hirsch, Grüner Veltliner, <i>Kamptal</i>   2021 Rudi Pichler, Grüner Veltliner, Ried Hochrain, Smaragd, <i>Wachau</i>   2020 Prager, Grüner Veltliner, Ried Hinter der Burg, Federspiel, <i>Wachau</i>   2020	65 135 148
Old World Varietals & Blends	Bottle
United States	
Troon Vineyard, "Druids Fluid" Blend, <i>Applegate Valley, Oregon</i>   2020 La Marea, Kristy Vineyard, Albarino, <i>Monterey County, California</i>   2022 Aperture Chenin Blanc, <i>Clarksburg, California</i>   2022	68 70 72
France	
Domaine des Baumard, Chenin Blanc, Savennieres   2023	89
Italy / Spain	
Tenuta Casali, "Valleripa", Albana Secco, <i>Romagna, Italy</i>   2019 Bodegas del Palacios de Fefiñanes, Albarino, <i>Do Rias Baixas, Spain</i>   2021 Bosoni, "LVNAE", Vermentino, <i>Colli di Luna, Italy</i>   2022	56 80 98
Worldly	
Calçada Vinho Verde, <i>Amarante, Portugal</i>   2021  Beaumont Chenin Blanc, <i>Walker Bay, South Africa</i>   2023  Bodegas Henri Lurton Chenin Blanc, <i>Guadalupe Valley, Mexico</i>   2020  Sadie Palladius, Old Vine Field Blend, <i>Swartland, South Africa</i>	55 60 85 295

# RED WINE

Pinot Noir	Bottle
United States	
Averaen, Willamette Valley, Oregon   2021/2022	75
Gehricke Pinot Noir, Sonoma Coast, California   2021	76
Lingua Franca Pinot Noir, Willamette Valley, Oregon   2022	85
Failla, Sonoma Coast, California   2022	95
Alexana Terroir Series, Willamette Valley, Oregon   2022	95
Ponzi Laurelwood Pinot Noir, Willamette Valley, Oregon   2022	99
Brewer-Clifton, Santa Rita Hills, California   2022	100
Argyle Reserve, Willamette Valley, Oregon   2021	105
Domaine Drouhin, Dundee Hills, Willamette Valley, Oregon   2022	110
Flowers, Sonoma Coast, California   2022	114
Emeritus, Hallberg Ranch, Russian River Valley, California   2019	120
Mindego Ridge, Santa Cruz Mountains, California   2017	125
Archery Summit, Dundee Hills, Willamette Valley, Oregon   2021	130
Two Paddocks "The Last Chance", Central Otago   2020	150
Arista, Russian River Valley, Sonoma County, California   2019	160
Martinelli, Moonshine Ranch, Russian River Valley, California   2021	165
Addax, Sonoma Coast, California   2019	176
Rochioli, Russian River Valley, California   2020/2021/2022	178
Sea Smoke 'Southing', Santa Rita Hills, California   2021	225
Sea Smoke "Ten", Santa Rita Hills, California   2021	240
Paul Hobbs, Russian River Valley, California   2021	215
Burgundy, France	
Marcel Lapierre, Gamay, Morgon, Beaujolais   2021	125
Roblet-Monnot, Hautes-Côtes De Beaune   2018	129
Vincent Girardin, <i>Morey Saint Denis</i>   2018	135
Domaine Gachot-Monot, <i>Côte de Nuits-Villages</i>   2016	145
Michel Bouzereau "Les Cras", Pommard   2020	155
Vincent Girardin, Volnay   2017	165
Thibault Liger Belair, Nuits St. George   2020	170
Domaine Ponsot, Vieilles Vigne Grand Cru, Clos de la Roche   2008	995

United States	
Black Stallion, Estate Grown, Napa Valley, California   2021 Goldschmidt, Hilary Vineyard, Oakville, California   2022 Faust, Napa Valley, California   2022 Jordan, Alexander Valley, California   2019 Justice, Napa Valley, California   2019 Goldschmidt, Napa Valley, California   2019 Round Pond Estate, Napa Valley, California   2021 The Mascot, Napa Valley, California   2019 Round Pond Estate, Napa Valley, California   2021 The Mascot, Napa Valley, California   2019 Vineyard 36 The Black Keys, Napa Valley, California   2021 Staglin Family, 'Salus', Napa Valley, California   2019 Chimney Rock, Stags Leap District, Napa Valley, California   2019 Ghimney Rock, Stags Leap District, Napa Valley, California   2019 Joseph Phelps, Napa Valley, California   2019 Joseph Phelps, Napa Valley, California   2019/2021 Fisher Vineyards, Mountain Estate, Sonoma County, California   2017 Far Niente, Napa Valley, California   2019/2021 Skipstone, Oliver's Blend, Alexander Valley, California   2019 Beaulieu Vineyard, BV Georges de Latour, Napa Valley, California   2019 Beaulieu Vineyard, BV Georges de Latour, Napa Valley, California   2019 Jordan Library, Alexander Valley, California   2012 Lithology, Estate, Napa Valley, California   2019 Salvestrin "3D" Dr. Crane, Napa Valley, California   2019 Blind Justice, "Beckstoffer To Kalon Vineyard," Napa Valley, California   2018 Continuum Sage Mountain Vineyard Proprietary Blend, Napa Valley, California   2018 Continuum Sage Mountain Vineyard Proprietary Blend, Napa Valley, California   2019 Joseph Phelps, "Insignia," Napa Valley, California   2019 Joseph Phelps, "Insignia," Napa Valley, California   2019 Schrader Cabernet Sauvignon, Oakville, Napa Valley, California   2021 Colgin Cellars Cariad, Napa Valley, California   2018 MacDonald Vineyards, Napa Valley, California   2018	575 650 680 850 895 1600
Bordeaux	Bottle
Château Brane-Cantenac, "Margaux de Branne", <i>Médoc</i>   2019 Château Grand Puy Ducasse, Grand Cru, <i>Pauillac</i>   2018 Château Latour Martillac, <i>Pessac-Leognan</i>   2016 Château D'Issan, <i>Margaux</i>   2020 Les Pagodes De Cos, <i>Saint Estèphe</i>   2018 Brane De Cantenac, <i>Margaux</i>   2018 Château Bourgneuf, <i>Pomerol</i>   2019 Château Talbot, <i>St. Julien</i>   2016 Château Kirwan, Grand Cru, <i>Margaux</i>   2010 Chateau Palmer, <i>Margaux</i>   2000 Chateau Margaux, <i>Margaux</i>   2006	118 150 165 205 225 250 275 295 300 825 1195
Chateau Ausone, Saint Emilion   2014	1195

Red Blends	Bottle
Scar of the Sea, Syrah, Bassi Vineyard, Slo Coast, California   2021	116
Vena Cava, "Big Blend", Valle de Guadalupe, Mexico   2019	124
A.A. Badenhorst Family Red Blend, Swartland, South Africa   2021	125
Orin Swift, "8 years in the Desert" Red Blend, California   2022	130
Longshadows, "Saggi", Columbia Valley, Washington   2018	170
Vilafonte, "Series M," Stellenbosch Valley, South Africa   2014	185
Opus One   2014	575
Merlot / Cabernet Franc	Bottle
Seven Hills Merlot, Walla Walla Valley, Washington   2022	60
Couly Dutheil Baronnie de la Madeleine, Chinon, Rhone Valley, France   2017	89
Cotarella Montiano Merlot, <i>Laizo, Italy</i>   2018	135
Duckhorn Estate Merlot, Napa Valley, California   2022	150
Feudi di San Gregorio Merlot, Dei Patrimo, Campania, Italy   2013	345
Zinfandel	Bottle
Dry Creek, Sonoma County, California   2021	60
Turley Wine Cellars, 'Juvenile', <i>California</i>   2022	99
Ridge, "East Bench", California   2021	110
Rhone Valley Varietals	Bottle
E. Guigal Crozes Hermitage, <i>Rhône, France</i>   2019	85
Domaine de la Solitude, <i>Châteauneuf-du-Pape, France</i>   2019	130
Domaine Pierre Usseglio, <i>Châteauneuf-du-Pape</i>   2020	145
Booker 'Oublie', Paso Robles, California   2020	170
Resa, Grenache, Sonoma County, California   2013	195
Chateau Musar Rouge, <i>Bekaa Valley, Lebanon</i>   2000	195
Booker 'Fracture', <i>Paso Robles, California</i>   2018	205
Rotem & Mounir, Saouma, <i>Châteauneuf-du-Pape, Rhone, France</i>	295
Domaine Skouras Labyrinth Megas Oenos, <i>Peloponnese, Greece</i>   1999-2015	295
Domaine Skouras Labymium Megas Oenos. <i>Pelobonnese. Greece</i> i 1999-2013	

Italian Varietals	Bottle
Volpaia, Chianti Classico, <i>Tuscany</i>   2021	74
Cigliuti, Barbera, Vigna Serraboella, Neive   2020	78
Montaribaldi Langhe, Nebbiolo, <i>Piedmont</i>   2019	85
Marchese Antinori, Chianti Classico Riserva, Tuscany   2021	129
Cigliuti, Barbaresco, "Vie Erte", Piedmont   2018	130
Vietti, Barolo, Castiglione, <i>Piedmont</i>   2019	135
Travaglini Estate "Tre Vigne", Gattinara, Piedmont   2019	135
San Polo Barbaresco, <i>Piedmont</i>   2019	140
Reva, Barolo, <i>Piedmont</i>   2016	150
Vietti, Barbera D'Alba, Vigna Vecchia Scarrone, Piedmont   2017	155
Campogiovanni, Brunello di Montalcino, <i>Tuscany</i>   2017	160
Gaja, Ca' Marcanda Magari Rosso, Bolgheri, <i>Tuscany</i>   2021	175
Allegrini Amarone, Valpolicella   2016	180
Ceretto Barbaresco, Piedmont   2020	190
San Polo Brunello Di Montalcino Podernovi, Montalcino   2018	250
Luciano Sandrone, Le Vigne, Barolo, <i>Piedmont</i>   2013	295
Gaja, "Dagromis", Barolo, <i>Piedmont</i>   2019	312
Tenuta San Guido, Sassicaia Super Tuscan, Tuscany   2016	895
Spanish Varietals	Bottle
Allende, <i>Rioja</i>   2017	88
Beronia Gran Reserva, <i>Rioja</i>   2015	108
Lopez de Heredia Tondonia Reserva, Rioja   2011	125
Ferrer Bobet Seleccio Especial, Priorat   2009	425
Vega-Sicilia Unico, Ribera Del Duero   2012	850
Magnums	Bottle
Trimbach, Reserve Riesling, <i>Alsace, France</i>   2013	175
Sea Smoke Southing Vineyard Pinot Noir, Santa Rita Hills, California   2021	395
Ridge Monte Bello Cabernet Sauvignon, Santa Cruz Mountains, California   201	5 750
Vega-Sicilia Unico, <i>Ribera Del Duero, Spain</i>   2016	1250
Chateau Leoville d Las Cases, Saint-Julien, Bordeaux, France   2005	1500
Chateau Pavie, Saint Emilion, France   2010	1995

## AFTER DINNER

Dessert Wines	Glass	Bottle
Saracco, Moscato D'Asti, <i>Piemonte, Italy</i>	12	48
Château Laribotte, Sauternes, Bordeaux, France	15	60
Dolce by Far Niente, Napa Valley, California	25	150
Nik Weis St. Urbans-Hof, Ockfener Bockstein Auslese, Mosel, Germany	30	125
Château d'Yquem, Sauternes, Bordeaux, France	_	395
Ports by House of Graham's	Glass	Bottle
Graham's "Six Grapes"	15	_
Graham's 10 year Tawny	16	_
Graham's 20 year Tawny	22	_
Graham's 30 year Tawny	48	_

## TEA & HERBAL INFUSIONS

## Rare Tea Cellars

Emperor's Genmaicha	8	Emperor's Chamomile	8
First Flush Darjeeling	8	Emperor's Green Kukicha	9
Moonlight Jasmine Blossom	9		

## WHISKY / COGNAC FEATURES

## The Whiskys of Suntory — Yamazaki

Yamazaki -The very first distillery established in Japan to produce whisky. This is where both of the Godfathers of whisky began their careers. Shinjiro Torii, "the nose," brought his dream of making Japanese Whisky to life, breaking ground on the distillery in 1923. His first master distiller studied whisky in Scotland in 1923. Yamazaki was established in 1929 on the foothills of Mt. Tenno. Yamazaki is famous for its ability to deftly use casks in maturation to make truly wonderful whiskies. The Yamazaki single malts are slightly floral but round and heavy, leaving a strong impression.

	1 oz.	2 oz.
The Yamazaki Single Malt 12 Years Old	29	52
The Yamazaki Single Malt 18 Years Old	50	98
The Yamazaki Single Malt 18 Years Old 100th Anniversary Edition	215	o/oz.

The Yamazaki 12 Years Old Single Malt is comprised of meticulously selected malt whiskies all cask-aged for a minimum of 18 years. This special limited-edition bottling was created in honor of Suntory Whisky's centenary and is made in Japan's first and oldest malt distillery which was founded in 1923. Aromas of peach, grapefruit and vanilla. Tastes of coconut, cranberry with a cinnamon finish.

## The Whiskys of Suntory — Hakushu

Hibiki, meaning "resonance" was launched in 1989 to commemorate Suntory's 90th anniversary, and has ever since been embraced as the paragon of The Art of Japanese Whisky, the very product of Japanese nature and her people. "Kanzen" or complete, our Hibiki Whisky range is a harmonious blend of several malt and grain whiskies which are meticulously blended to create a full orchestra of flavors and aromas.

	1 oz.	2 oz.
The Hakushu Single Malt 12 Years Old	24	42
The Hakushu Single Malt 18 Years Old	55	98

The Hakushu Peated Single Malt 18 Years Old 100th Anniversary Edition

215/oz.

The Hakushu 18 Peated Malt is made up of carefully selected malt whiskies all aged for a minimum of 18 years in various casks, created in honor of Suntory Whisky's centenary. Refined and elegant, this centennial Hakushu Peated Malt brings smoke that is less strong, never dominant and in typical Japanese style, more complex and gentle. The result is a spicy, peppery welcome, a slow wave of smoke that deepens as it reveals its herbaceous notes and green fruity undertones.

## The Whiskys of Suntory — Hibiki

The word Hibiki literally means "echo," but can relate to the emotion one gets when being inspired by something. A superb blended whisky with over 30 whiskeys used to add depth and complexity. The style of Hibiki is soft and sweet with deep, nuanced flavors.

	1 oz.	2 oz.
Hibiki 17 Years Old	55	100
Hibiki 21 Years Old	65	120
Hibiki 30 Years Old	495	975

## The Whiskys of Nikka — Yoichi

Masasaka Taketsuru was born into a Sake brewing family in Hiroshima and is the 1st distiller of Japanese whisky. He began his career as the Master distiller of Yamazaki distillery. He was the first Japanese apprentice of whisky in Scotland. He learned the craft of making great whisky in Scotland at Longmorn distillery in Speyside. Yoichi, the place chosen by Masataka, was close to the sea, surrounded by mountains on three sides and in many ways similar to Highland in Scotland. A cold climate with an appropriate humidity, crisp clean air and fresh water - everything necessary for his ideal whisky was available. The proximity to the sea is one of the distinctive features of Yoichi. The sea breeze gives a briny hint to the whisky during the maturation.

	1 oz.	2 oz.
Nikka Coffey Malt	_	28
Nikka Coffey Grain	_	25
Nikka Taketsuru Pure Malt	_	28
Nikka From the Barrel	_	28
Nikka Yoichi Single Malt	_	32

## The Whiskys of Nikka — Miyagikyo

Masataka aimed to make his blend more complex by widening the variety of whiskies. In 1967 he was exploring the northern part of the main island to find another ideal site for his second distillery. He came across a beautiful foggy glen surrounded by mountains and at a junction of two clean rivers. Once he tried the water from one of the rivers, which is now the water source, he was so impressed and immediately decided to build a distillery there. The name of the river was Nikkawa river by coincidence.

	1 oz.	2 oz.
Miyagikyo Single Malt	25	45

## The Whiskys of Venture Chichibu

It all started some three centuries ago when the first of Ichiro Akuto's forefathers began making alcoholic beverages in Saitama Prefecture. His Grandfather began making whisky in the mid 1940's with Hanyu Distillery, whose focus on malt whiskies took off with the Japanese economic boom of the 1980's. However, when the bubble burst in the 1990's, so too did the first Japanese Whisky boom, leading to Hanyu, like several other distillers, shuttering their doors. He saved the old inventory of Hanyu and released the playing card series. A slow start in the early 2000s now unicorn whisky, the stuff of legend. With the success of the playing cards Ichiro saw that the revival was imminent and in 2008 he built his current distillery in Chichibu. Chichibu distillery where Ichiro, a 21st century whisky maker embraces the heritage and heart of the Scotts balanced by the precision of the Japanese and the shokunin philosophy.

	1 oz.	2 oz.
Ichiro's Malt & Grain	_	28
Ichiro's Malt Chichibu US Edition	35	70
Ichiro's Malt Chichibu & Grain World Whisky Limited Edition	18	36

## The Whiskeys of Buffalo Trace

Throughout the challenges of floods, fires, tornadoes and even Prohibition, the American family-owned Buffalo Trace Distillery has never compromised. A timeless dedication to respecting the past while fearlessly innovating for the future has served us well for more than two centuries. No matter the challenge, be it Mother Nature or man, the people of our Distillery have been part of the story that shaped America and the spirit industry as well. 1870 Colonel Edmund Haynes Taylor, Jr. purchased the Distillery and christened it "O. F. C." in reference to the belief that the finest whiskey was produced in old-fashioned wood-fired copper stills.1878 The O.F.C. Distillery is purchased by George T. Stagg along with the adjacent livestock farm; Taylor continues to oversee operations. 1984 The Distillery introduces Blanton's, the world's first single-barrel bourbon.

	1 oz.	2 oz.
Blanton's Single Barrel Bourbon	30	50
Blanton's "Honey Barrel" 2021 Release	100	195
E.H. Taylor Warehouse C Bourbon	100	195
George T. Stagg Antique Collection	100	195
Pappy Van Winkle Old Rip 10 Years Old	70	135
Pappy Van Winkle Old Rip 20 Years Old	85	160
Pappy Van Winkle 15 Years Old	100	195
W.L. Weller 12 Years Old	40	75
W.L. Weller Full Proof	45	85
W.L. Weller Single Barrel	50	95
W.L. CYPB	65	120

## The Whiskeys of Whistle Pig

At this farmhouse distillery in rural Vermont, a core range of well aged whiskeys are perfected in exceptional finishing barrels sourced from the finest cooperages around the world. Taking the farm to glass approach with whiskey, crops are harvested on site and use a custom toast/char profile from local sustainably harvested Vermont Estate Oak barrels. The distillery's core beliefs are in high rye mash bills and big, bold flavors.

	1 02.	2 02.
Whistle Pig 15 Years Old	35	60
Whistle Pig 18 Years Old	45	88
Whistle Pig Boss Hog	50	95



## BARREL SELECT

Our commitment to excellence in our beverages continues with our barrel select program. We choose partnerships that have excellent products to work with and make limited selection barrels of different spirits on a yearly basis. We help curate the product with the help of master distillers from these fine houses. Please enjoy this year's selections.

## Wyoming Whiskey

Wyoming Whiskey Private Stock Bourbon 1 oz. 2 oz. 15 30

## MEZCAL FEATURE

## **Bozal Mezcal**

Roka Akor is proud to have Bozal as our premium Mezcal.

On the steep precarious hillsides of Oaxaca and Durango, varieties of agave indigenous to the region grow wild and are heavily sought after by the local mezcaleros. These varietals produce flavors that are exotically intense, with rich earth tones and savory smokiness. From the heart of the maguey, these flavors are traditionally extracted to produce mezcal that is wildly refined. Please enjoy these unique expressions of Mezcal. Ask your server about these unique expressions and which one you might enjoy, or try them in a flight.

	1 oz.	2 oz.
Ensamble	10	19
Cenizo	13	25
Calabaza	18	35
Cempasuchil	33	65
Bozal Mezcal Flight	(0.5 oz. of each)	35

## THE M ROOM

## What is The M Room?

The M Room is an opportunity to enjoy the most unique Macallan whisky experience in Chicago. We have one of the largest Macallan whisky lists in the world for you to enjoy and contemplate. Our team also takes pride in the craftsmanship of whisky-based cocktails. Indulge in the art of mixology with our unique selection of handcrafted cocktails featuring Macallan spirits. Available in The M Room as well as Roka Akor.

"The King o' drinks, as I conceive it." - Robert Louis Stevenson

# The MACALLAN

Double Cask	abv	½0Z.	1oz.
The Macallan Double Cask 12 Years Old	43%	_	14
The Macallan Double Cask 15 Years Old	43%	_	30
The Macallan Double Cask 18 Years Old	43%	25	42
The Macallan Double Cask 30 Years Old	43%	205	385
Sherry Oak	abv	½0Z.	1oz.
The Macallan Sherry Oak 12 Years Old	43%	_	15
The Macallan Sherry Oak 18 Years Old	43%	27	45
The Macallan Sherry Oak 25 Years Old	43%	115	225
The Macallan Sherry Oak 30 Years Old	43%	210	385
Harmony Collection	abv	½0Z.	1oz.
The Macallan Harmony Rich Cacao	44%	30	50
The Macallan Harmony Intense Arabica	44%	25	40
Classic Cut	abv	½0Z.	1oz.
The Macallan Classic Cut 2017 Release	58.4%	45	80
The Macallan Classic Cut 2018 Release	51.2%	_	35
The Macallan Classic Cut 2019 Release	52.9%	_	30
The Macallan Classic Cut 2020 Release	55%	_	30
The Macallan Classic Cut 2022 Release	52.5%	_	25
The Macallan Classic Cut 2023 Release	50.3%	_	25

Exceptional Single Cask	abv	½0Z.	1oz.
The Macallan 2017-5223/10	65.9%	100	190
The Macallan 2018-9064/03	61.3%	90	170
Edition Series	abv	½0Z.	1oz.
The Macallan Edition No. 1	48.1%	200	380
The Macallan Edition No. 2	48.2%	65	105
The Macallan Edition No. 3	48.3%	65	105
The Macallan Edition No. 4	48.4%	60	100
The Macallan Edition No. 5	48.5%	50	90
The Macallan Edition No. 6	48.6%	40	70
Library Selections	abv	½0Z.	1oz.
The Macallan 1980 Heritage Sherry Oak 18 Years Old	43%	125	225
The Macallan 1990 Fine and Rare Cask No. 11233	54.9%	540	995
The Macallan 1946 Fine and Rare Cask No. 46/3m	44.3%	795	1500
Decanter Series	abv	½0Z.	1oz.
The Macallan Reflexion	43%	170	320
The Macallan No. 6	43%	240	460
The Macallan M 2019	45.9%	275	525
The Macallan M Black 2022	46%	350	650
The Macallan M Copper 2022	42%	425	800
Celebrating Scottish Heritage	abv	½0Z.	1oz.
The Macallan A Night on Earth in Scotland	43%	_	30
The Macallan Rare Cask 2023	43%	30	55
The Macallan Sir Peter Blake, An Estate, A Community, A Distillery	47.7%	70	125

## THE MACALLAN FLIGHTS

## Classic Cuts (1 oz. each)

\$70

## The Macallan Classic Cut 2020 Release

Color: Sunlit Straw | Nose: Vanilla with candied orange peel and honey, sweet sultana and raisin with fresh oak and thyme | Palate: Ginger warmth, sweet orange, vanilla and honey with a fresh vibrant oak | Finish: Sweet and zingy which travels through to lingering fresh thyme

#### The Macallan Classic Cut 2022 Release

Color: Golden Butterscotch | Nose: Fresh fruit medley of grapefruit, peach, apple and orange with vanilla sponge, oak, light spice, fruit blossom and almonds | Palate: Fresh fruit, caramel, a wisp of chocolate, lemon sponge, nuts, oak and light spice | Finish: Sweet and creamy with warming spice

#### The Macallan Classic Cut 2023 Release

Color: Golden Barley | Nose: Elegant fragrance of pears and elderflower with light almond notes and rich vanilla pod | Palate: Sweet and creamy vanilla, juicy pears and lemon peel with delicate oak | Finish: Medium with sweet oak and almond biscotti

## Reserve Double Cask (1 oz. each)

\$80

#### The Macallan Double Cask 12 Years Old

Color: Harvest sun | Nose: Creamy butterscotch with a hint of toffee apple, candied orange, vanilla custard and newly felled oak | Palate: Deliciously honeyed, wood spices and citrus, balanced with raisins and caramel | Finish: Oak lingers, warm, sweet and drying

## The Macallan Double Cask 15 Years Old

Color: Golden Butterscotch | Nose: Dried fruit, toffee and vanilla with smooth oak and baked apple. Balanced with notes of honey and chocolate | Palate: Sweet raisin and sultana builds with hints of vanilla, wood spice and citrus | Finish: Warm with ginger turning to caramel and citrus, with a lingering and creamy mouthfeel

#### The Macallan Double Cask 18 Years Old

Color: Amber honey | Nose: Fried fruit, ginger and toffee. Rich orange with hints of clove and nutmeg Palate: Rich raisin and sultana with notes of caramel, vanilla, and ginger, balanced by wood spice and zesty citrus | Finish: Warm oak spice with ginger, turning to sweet orange

## The Macallan A Night on Earth in Scotland

Color: Warm Ember | Nose: Vanilla, butter rich, baked apple, baking biscuits, plum and almond | Palate: Soft velvety sweetness reminiscent of shortbread with a rich mouth coating, vanilla sweetness, with lightly toasted marshmallow, dried oranges, fig and cinnamon | Finish: Medium finish with sweet butterscotch and freshly baked biscuit

#### The Macallan Harmony Rich Cacao

Color: Toasted Cacao Beans | Nose: Chocolate, butter toffee, oak, pear | Palate: Chocolate covered raisins, ginger warmth, fig, marzipan marshmallow, dried oranges, fig and cinnamon | Finish: Medium, with chocolate

## The Macallan Harmony Intense Arabica

Color: Crema | Nose: Tiramisu, cappuccino, gingerbread, raisins, almonds, sweet oak, vanilla Palate: Espresso, dark chocolate, raisins, tiramisu, blackberry, vanilla, Brazil nut, sweet oak | Finish: Long, dark roast coffee, balanced and sweet

## Reserve Sherry Oak (1 oz. each)

\$255

## The Macallan Sherry Oak 12 Years Old

Color: Rich Gold | Nose: Dried fruits, candied citrus, and oak with notes of ginger and nutmeg Palate: Raisins and sultanas with ginger syrup. Sweet cinnamon spice and a hint of vanilla | Finish: Long with oak and warming ginger

## The Macallan Sherry Oak 18 Years Old

Color: Light mahogany | Nose: Dried fruits and ginger with hints of vanilla and cinnamon | Palate: Soft and rich, with hints of spice, clove, orange and toasted oak | Finish: Lingering with dried fruits, ginger and orange zest

## The Macallan Sherry Oak 25 Years Old

Color: Rich mahogany | Nose: Citrus, balanced with cinnamon, sherry and wood smoke | Palate: Full and rich, with dried fruits and a hint of wood smoke | Finish: Long, with dried fruit, wood smoke and spice

#### The Macallan Edition No. 1

Color: Natural Honey | Nose: Orange, apple and dried fruit notes with a vibrant and rich aroma. Vanilla, toffee and chocolate underlay oak overtones | Palate: Warming wood spices open followed by nutmeg, cinnamon, hints of dried ginger and toffee. Fruit appears later - fresh and balanced with fresh oak | Finish: Soft and lingering

#### The Macallan Edition No. 2

Color: Golden Syrup | Nose: Treacle, ginger, toffee apples and rich fruits. Layers of vanilla open into tropical fruits and subtle green wood | Palate: Warm with spice as cracked black pepper and cloves join with hints of chocolate, brown sugar, oak and nuts. Finally, liquorice and brandy snaps come through | Finish: Full, slow, warm and wonderfully viscous

#### The Macallan Edition No. 3

Color: Barley Gold | Nose: Reminiscent of a fine fragrance with vanilla ice cream, fresh cut oak and delicate florals. Orange oil provides subtle grandeur while ginger, cinnamon and nutmeg flit in and out. Vanilla imparts sweetness with citrus fruits at the fore before allowing chocolate to come through. Burnished oak delivers a soft ending | Palate: Sweet fruit, vanilla and rich fruit cake with hints of apricot, pear and crisp green apple. Ginger and cinnamon are balanced with a light resinous oak finale | Finish: Long, sweet and fruity, leaving a lasting impression on the senses

#### The Macallan Edition No. 4

Color: Burnished Copper | Nose: Bold and rounded honey with a sweet apple note. Orange zest follows a background of ginger and nutmeg. Robust, polished matured oak comes at the end in contrast to the subtle green wood and oral undertones | Palate: Nutmeg with wood spices and green cloves open up immediately, with a calm following the intense beginnings, leaving a sweet and vanilla viscous mouth coating | Finish: Fruity with oaky sweetness, long and lasting

#### The Macallan Edition No. 5

Color: Sunlight Barley | Nose: Vanilla and toffee with notes of oak, nutmeg, ginger, lemon basil and pear Palate: Fresh and sweet with caramel moving into poached peaches and ripe pear. Quickly followed by a toffee sweetness with light oak spices in the form of nutmeg and hints of ginger in the background | Finish: Long and sweet

#### The Macallan Edition No. 6

Color: Antique Brass | Nose: Rich fresh fruits, nutmeg, ginger, chocolate, toffee, vanilla, and oak Palate: Plum and sweet orange, cinnamon, nutmeg, balanced oak, toffee, and oats | Finish: Long fresh fruit with spices turning to creamy chocolate and toasted oats

## The Macallan Sherry Oak 30 Years Old

Color: Dark Mahogany | Nose: Rich sherry, with orange clove, nutmeg and wood smoke | Palate: Deliciously smooth, with dried fruit, sherry, orange and wood smoke | Finish: Long and rich, with orange and spice

## The Macallan 1990 Fine and Rare Cask No. 1123

Color: Rich Mahogany | Nose: Orange groves at sunset. Chocolate, then dried fruits (raisin, sultana and apricot) accompanied by sweet resinous flavors driven by the oak | Palate: Soft chocolate leads briefly, exiting, a burst of rich cherry and raisin is mouth coating, uncovering layers of treacle. Spices show late never dominating yet linger to the finish which is long and warming | Finish: Long and warm

## The Macallan 1946 Fine and Rare Cask No. 46/3m

Color: Rich Beech | Nose: Rich lemon citrus nose with strong peat smoke. Hints of ginger spices and apple fruits | Palate: Good lemon with mature wood and strong peat smoke | Finish: Lingering peats and woodsmoke

Luxury (1 oz. each)

\$825

#### The Macallan Sherry Cask 25 Years Old 2020 Release

Color: Rich Mahogany | Nose: Citrus, balanced with cinnamon, sherry and wood smoke | Palate: Full and rich, with dried fruits and a hint of wood smoke | Finish: Long, with dried fruit, wood smoke and spice

#### The Macallan Sherry Cask 30 Years Old

Color: Dark Mahogany | Nose: Rich sherry, with orange clove, nutmeg and wood smoke | Palate: Deliciously smooth, with dried fruit, sherry, orange and wood smoke | Finish: Long and rich, with orange and spice

#### The Macallan Double Cask 30 Years Old

Color: Golden acorn and 100% natural | Nose: Fresh honeycomb, sweet toffee, red apple, fig, and vanilla pod Palate: A smooth melody of cinnamon, ginger, Madagascan vanilla, dried fruits, and oak | Finish: Sweet oak, soft spice and toffee

## The M Collection (1/2 oz. each)

\$935

#### The Macallan M 2019 Release

Color: Burnt Sienna | Nose: Polished oak with wisps of delicate orange oil entwined with liquorice and dark chocolate, all of these notes are well balanced with a hint of vanilla sweetness. As time moves on the fruits of this whisky open up showcasing a combination of fig, blackberry and orange with hints of ginger | Palate: A delightful warming combination of orange and ginger moving into a combination of dried fruit and liquorice Finish: Medium finish with lingering notes of dark chocolate

#### The Macallan M Black 2022 Release

Color: Golden sunrise, 100% natural | Nose: Fresh apple, pear and citrus combined with sweet dates developing into a subtle light peat | Palate: Candied orange, charred peaches and honeyed fig combined with sultana, decadent dark chocolate, emerging into a warming peat and spiced ginger | Finish: Long peat smoke and sweet raisin

#### The Macallan M Copper 2022 Release

Color: Spun gold | Nose: Sweet banana, pear and white peach combined with malty biscuit, marshmallow and vanilla with a hint of citrus lemon | Palate: Pear drops, caramelized banana and sherbet, developing into malt and spiced oak | Finish: Long, smooth toasted oak

# SPIRITS

Japanese Whisky	1oz.	2oz.	Bourbon & Rye	1oz.	2oz.
Akashi Sake Cask	_	60	Angel's Envy	_	17
Fuji Blended	_	20	Angel's Envy Rye	_	26
Fuji Single Grain	_	32	Basil Hayden	_	18
Fuji Single Grain 30yr	270	500	Blanton's Single Barrel	45	85
Fukano 12yr Single Cask	_	36	<del>-</del>	100	195
Fukano 16yr Sherry Cask	_	52	Buffalo Trace	_	16
Hakushu 12yr	24	42	Bulleit Rye	_	16
Hakushu 18yr	50	98	Bulleit Bourbon	_	16
Hatozaki 12yr Ume Cask	_	25	E.H. Taylor Warehouse C	100	195
Hibiki Harmony	_	31	Four Roses Single Barrel Barrel Str	30	55
Hibiki 21yr 100th Anniversary	350	650	Glendalough Double Barrel	_	16
Hibiki 30yr	495	975	Glendalough 13yr Mizunara	_	28
Ichiro SM "The Peated" US Edition	49	85	Jack Daniels	_	13
Ichiro Malt & Grain Limited Edition	_	50	Jameson	_	14
Kujira 12yr Sherry Cask	_	56	Jim Beam	_	15
Kujira 20yr Bourbon-Barrel Aged	50	90	Jim Beam Double Oak	_	15
Kurayoshi Pure Malt 12yr	_	28	Knob Creek 9yr	_	16
Mars Iwai 45	_	15	Knob Creek 18yr	_	38
Mars Asagi Madara 8 yr	_	42	Leatherwood	10	20
Mars Lucky Cat "May"	_	48	Legent Yamazaki Cask	35	65
Mars Lucky Cat "Mint"	_	39	Maker's 46	_	14
Matsui Mizunara Cask	_	26	Maker's Mark	_	15
Nikka Coffey Grain	_	25	Pike Creek 10yr	_	12
Nikka Coffey Malt	_	28	Pappy Van Winkle Old Rip 10yr	70	135
Nikka Days	_	18	Pappy Van Winkle Old Rip 12yr	85	160
Nikka "From the Barrel"	_	28		100	195
Nikka Miyagikyo Single Malt	_	45	Red Line Amurana Oak Cask	_	21
Nikka Taketsuru Pure Malt	_	28	Red Line Mongolian Oak Cask	_	23
Nikka Yoichi Single Malt	_	32	Templeton Rye	_	15
Ohishi Islay Cask	_	25	Willett Family 4yr Rye	_	19
Shibui 18yr Sherry Cask	50	95	W.L. Weller 12yr	40	75
Shibui 23yr Rare Cask Reserve	120	215	W.L. Weller Full Proof	45	85
Shinobu Blended Malt	_	18	W.L. Weller Single Barrel	50	95
Shinobu Pure Malt	_	21	W.L. CYPB	65	120
St George Baller Single Malt	_	17	WhistlePig 15yr Vermont Oak	35	60
Suntory Toki		16	WhistlePig "Boss Hog"	50	95
	_	10			
Yamazaki Distiller's Reserve	_	35	Woodford Reserve	_	18
Yamazaki Distiller's Reserve Yamazaki 12yr	_ _ 29			_	18 30

Scotch	1oz.	2oz.	Cognac / Brandy	1oz. 2oz.
Aberfeldy Exceptional Cask 19yr	_	40	Hennessy XO	40 75
Ardberg Blaak	35	60	Hennessy VSOP	<b>–</b> 25
Arran Single Malt Private Cask	30	55	Monteru Brandy	<b>–</b> 15
Balvenie Single Barrel 12yr	_	29	Pisco Mistral	- 12
Balvenie Tun 1509	75	145	Remy Martin VSOP	- 22
Balvenie 40yr	326	600	•	
Clynelish 14yr	_	32	Vodka	2oz.
Dewars 12yr	_	17		
GlenAllachie Single Malt 2006	65	120	D. L. J. J.	40
GlenDronach Revival 15yr	15	25	Belvedere	16
Glendronach 1993 Single Cask	80	150	Grey Goose	17
Glendronach 1994 Single Cask	75	140	Ketel One	15
Edradour 12yr Single Malt	65	120	Sobieski	13
Glenfiddich 12yr	_	24	Suntory Haku	15
Glenmorangie Original 10yr	_	18	Tito's	15
Glenmorangie Quinta Ruban 14yr	_	20		
Glenmorangie "Tale of Tokyo"	25	40	Gin	2oz.
Glenlivet 12yr	_	18		
Glenlivet 18yr	_	30	Bar Hill	14
Glenrothes 18yr	25	40	Beefeater	13
Hazelburn Oloroso Cask	55	95	Bombay Sapphire	14
Highland Park 12yr	-	20	Hendricks	16
Johnnie Walker Black	_	16	St. George	13
Johnnie Walker Blue	_	55	Stray Dog	14
Laphroaig 10yr	_	19	Suntory Roku	16
Lindores Single Malt Exclusive Cask	25	45		
Rosebank 30 yr 2020	350	675		
Springbank Cask Strength 12yr	25	45		
Springbank Madeira Cask 17yr	40	75		
Signatory Oloroso Cask Str 17yr	45	80		
SB Hazelburn Oloroso Cask 15yr	55	95		
The Macallan 12yr Sherry Cask	14	28		
The Macallan 15yr Double Cask	39	75		
The Macallan 18yr Sherry Cask	55	100		
The Macallan 25yr Sherry Cask	275			
The Macallan Harmony Cacao	25	50		
The Macallan Rare Cask	89	178		
The Macallan "M" Lalique Crystal		1000		
The Macallan No. 6		875		
The Macallan "Peter Blake"		250		
The Macallan V5 Reflexion	320	600		

See our M Room page for more!

Tequila / Mezcal	1oz.	2oz.	Rum	2oz.
Casamigos Blanco	_	22	Cruzan Black Strap	12
Casamigos Reposado	_	25	Cruzan White	12
Casamigos Mezcal	_	22	Neisson Rhum Agicole Blanc	13
Clase Azul Plata	_	33	Kiyomi Japanese White Rum	17
Clase Azul Reposado	_	46	Sailor Jerry Spiced Rum	12
Convite Mezcal	_	12		
Don Fulano	_	18	Digestifs	2oz.
Don Julio Blanco	_	19		
Don Julio 1942	_	48	Amaro Averna	12
Don Julio 1942 Primavera	_	44	Amaro Montenegro	12
Don Julio Ultima Reserva	65	120	Amaro Nonino	13
Maestro Dobel 50 Silver Oak Anniversary Extra Añejo	99	180	Bailey's	12
Mi Campo Blanco	_	14	Cappelletti Sfumato Rabarbaro	10
Mijenta Añejo	_	28	Chartreuse - Green	15
Mijenta Reposado	_	20	Chartreuse - Yellow	15
Pasote Blanco	_	13	Cynar	10
Patron Reposado	_	20	Disaronno	14
Patron Añejo	_	24	Drambuie	11
Patron Extra Añejo	_	30	Frangelico	13
Patron Silver	_	19	Fernet Branca	12
Teremana Reposado	_	17	Grand Marnier	12
El Tesoro Reposado	_	24	Green Chartreuse	15
Tequila Ocho Reposado	_	16	Kahlua	10
			Licor 43	12
			Malort	14
			Ramazzotti Sambuca	10
			St. George NOLA Coffee	10